Howe, Mark (DMITRE)

From: Dawn Eden @& LT

Sent: Sunday, 27 October 2013 10:34 PM

To: Howe, Mark (DMITRE); Zeman, Nathan (DMITRE)
Subject: Hillside questions

Dear Sir,

I do not want this mine to get the go ahead because of these reasons. The Yorke Peninsula is home to some
of the best land in the state and where is some of the best cereal crops are grown to feed your family along with
many thousands of others across the world and Rex Minerals wishes to ruin this
land by operating this mine. This will destroy many farming families dreams for future generations that has
been handed down

in the family. As I'm one of these land owners and 3 son's that have farming in their veins, I would hate for

this land to be turned

aver into something that will destroy the area. There are areas for mines to situated and not the Yorke
ninsula is no one of them. Why don't you try in the areas where you

1't use the land? that's right it may cost you too much to set up.

How would you like to have this in your back yard where you and your family live? You go home from work
every night to

a nice Quiet, Clean Home and environment. You receive a pay shp every week and guaranteed work, us
farmers don't and

rely on uncontaminated ditt to grow crops and run stock.. This is a busy time for the farming community as

harvest 1S Upor s and we fieed miore titne, this is important to us to earn OUR
Money.

I have few questions that I'd like an answer to! 1. Is it true that you have 50 other sites that will be mined on
the Yorke Peninsula once this mine has reached it's 15 year limit?
Who will pay for

2. Contamination to the farming land with the dust from the mine / grain that can't be sold as the grain is
contaminated with the dust.
1, Contamination to the house holders with dust in the rain water tanks and the home.

. Any illness occurred to families that live nearby.

. With food security growing each day if you take 9,000 acres or more prime agriculture land out of
production that will only make things worse.
6. We are meant to be saving our environment for our future children to enjoy, not ruin it for them with mines,
when this land has lost its production it will be hard or impossible to
rehabilitate again, We can't grow food out in the desert, we will run out of prime farming land if this mine
starts as they will not stop until the Yorke Peninsula and Eyre Peninsula are
mined.
7. Will locals be employed, or will qualified miners be used from other states, or will cheap labour be used
from overseas?
8. Will local roads that we use be closed to us so your dump trucks can run on them,
9. Contamination to the land from leaking pipes cartying the shurry to the po

Regards Dawn Eden
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